
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler 
Wednesday, December 29,2004 8:25 AM 
Dorothy Menasco 
Kay Flynn 
RE: DN 13489-04 

It is OK to open a docket. They are paid up. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Monday, December 27,2004 1:51 PM 
To: Paula Islex 
Cc: Kay Flynn 
Subject: DN 13489-04 

Hi Paula, I have a Pay Telephone RAF fonn from Alex Altman. 

TG229 

$50 pd 
DN 13489-04 

The letter attached to the RAF form advises Alex Altman is out of the payphone business and no longer has any 
active lines for payphone use. 

Please advise as to how I should handle this. Thank you! 

Dorothy 


